Unions

26" May 2014

Ms Beverly Duffy

Clerk of the Committee

Select Committee into the Sale of the Currawong
Property in Pittwater

Parliament House

Macquarie Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Via Email; beverly.duffy@parliament.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Duffy,
Re: Inquiry Into the Sale of the Currawong Property at Pittwater

With regard to the questions on notice following my appearance before the committee on
May 5", | state the following:

Question 1 (Mr. Scot McDonald) — page 4: The Unions NSW Finance Committee was
advised of the intention to appoint Kingsway Capital to conduct the EOI process into the sale
of Currawong on 3" June 2005.

Question 2 (The Hon. Greg Pearce) — page 5/6: | do not see how the public interest can be
served by providing the documents requested given the sale of Currawong has been

considered by the ICAC.

Thanking you for your consideration.

Yours sincerely,

~Mark Lennon
Secretary
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